

Jaun Jaco Esterhuizen | Qualified Diamond Setter

Location : Benoni

Contact Number : 078 276 9694

Email Address : esterhuizenjaunjaco@gmail.com

Professional Profile

I started as an Apprentice in 2001 at Allen Mair Manufacturing Jewelers and Qualified in 2008. during my Apprenticeship the company Gemologist also took me under his wing , to teach me about stones . This lead to me helping out in the Gem Department when he was absent . Shortly after I qualified and I was made workshop Foreman . At Deonne Le Roux Jewelers my skills improved. As they only did high-end Once of Peaces so too did I apply these skills at Varga Manufacturing. As they also did Once of Pieces For Jenna Clifford . My goal is to learn and keep learning ,so to improve myself in which ever field or environment I am . Before I became a Forman I had already learnt the flow and cost of production .

Core Skills

- **Qualified Diamond Setter**
- **Foreman Experience**
- **Gemology Experience**
- **Setting Precious & Semi Precious Stones**
- **Preparing New Designs For Production & Wax Setting**
- **Controller**
- **Investing And Casting**
- **Certified C.N.C Programmer , Setting & Operating**

Career Summary

Current Employer: Rich Line South Africa

Date: 2015-02-02 To Current

Job Responsibilities: Setting Of Precious & Semi Precious Stones .

Preparing New Designs For Production As Well As

Wax Setting .

Setting One's Off Specialized Items .

Recently Moved To the Office As A Controller .

Handing Out And Receiving of Jobs . Taking Of Scraps .

Controlling Of Metal .

Investing And Casting .

Reference: Mark 084 205 7890

Previous Employer: Varga Manufacturing

Date: 2012-09-17 To 2014-01-31

Job Responsibilities: Setting Of Precious & Semi Precious Stones.

Setting One's Off Specialized Items .

Reference: Deon 082 569 4342

Previous Employer: Deonne Le Roux Jewelers

Date: 2011-11-24 To 2012-09-14

Job Responsibilities: Setting Of Precious Stones .

Setting One's Off Specialized Items .

Helped With Investing , Casting And Polishing On A Regular Basis .

Reference: Brain Tally 012 361 7871

First Employment: Allen Mair Manufacturing Jeweler

Date: 2001-23-07 To 2011-11-11

Started As Apprentice 2001 Left As Workshop

Foreman in 2011 .

Job Responsibilities: Setting Of Precious Semi Precious Stones .

Preparing New Designs For Production As Well As Wax Setting .

Setting One's Off Specialized Items .

Helping Company Gemologist From Time To Time

With Ordering , Sorting Of Stones .

Allocating Stones For Jobs .

Reference: Cathy Buys 011 418 1600

Education & Qualifications

- **Grade 10**
- **Qualified Diamond Setter**
- **Certified C.N.C Programmer In Turning And Milling**
- **Certified C.N.C Start Up , Setting & Operating**

Hobbies & Interests

Martial Arts

Ballroom & Latin American Dancing